
 
 
 
 
 
May 15, 2013  
 
Paul M. Bessette, Esq. (pbessette@morganlewis.com)  
Kathryn M. Sutton, Esq. (ksutton@morganlewis.com)  
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, L.L.P. 
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20004 
 
David Roth, Esq. (david.roth@nrc.gov) 
Edward Williamson, Esq.  (elw2@nrc.gov) 
Catherine Kanatas, Esq. (Catherine.kanatas@nrc.gov)   
Office of the General Counsel 
Mail Stop O-15D21  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C.  20555-0001 
 
Edward J. Vigluicci, Esq. (ejvigluicci@tva.gov) 
Christopher C. Chandler, Esq. (ccchandler0@tva.gov)  
Office of the General Counsel  
Tennessee Valley Authority  
400 West Summit Hill Drive, WT 6A-K  
Knoxville, TN 37902  
 
 Subject:    Supplemental Mandatory Disclosures Pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.336 
 
Dear Counsel: 

Pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.336 and the Agreement of the Parties Regarding Mandatory Discovery 
Disclosures that was sent to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board on December 1, 2009, 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”) hereby makes the following fortieth supplement 
to its initial disclosures of January 15, 2010.  As of today’s date, SACE has not identified any 
new documents or other information that is subject to mandatory disclosure.    

Sincerely, 

  

(Electronically signed by) 
Diane Curran  
 

Cc: Service list 
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